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From: Andrew Lee [mailto:ALee@agmd.qgov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 5:15 PM

To: Layton, Matthew@Energy; Mohsen Nazemi

Cc: Johnson, Roger@Energy; Davis, Chris@Energy; Bemis, Gerry@Energy; Bhaskar
Chandan; John Yee

Subject: RE: DOCs for Alamitos and Huntington Beach

Good afternoon Matt,

Thanks for the email below requesting scheduling, and courtesy copies of the PDOCs
for Huntington Beach and Alamitos. For clarification purposes, we have given equal
priority for both projects. The Huntington Beach project was submitted to SCAQMD on
September 8, 2015 while the Alamitos project was submitted on October 23, 2015. As
can be appreciated, the Huntington Beach project is six weeks further along due to the
timing of their submittal. As with the initial application submittal, Huntington Beach'’s
request for modification came in before Alamitos, hence, Alamitos is still in arrears to
Huntington Beach.

The Huntington Beach project is currently under review by our first level supervisor and
we expect that process along with secondary supervisory review to be completed before
the end of May 2016, we are striving to have the PDOC completed as quickly as
possible. Once the first level supervisor review is complete, we can provide a courtesy
copy of the draft PDOC. Please advise who would be the proper person to send this
document to.

The Alamitos project is currently being reviewed by our staff for air modeling analysis
and health risk assessment. Please note that we received the necessary information for
these changes just a few weeks ago. Even with that being said, we believe that we will
be able to complete the entire review of the PDOC before the end of June 2016, again,
we are striving to have the PDOC completed as quickly as possible. Once the first level
supervisor review is complete, we can provide a courtesy copy of the draft PDOC.
Please advise who would be the proper person to send this document to.

Please note that any courtesy copy of PDOC that we send to CEC, is still a draft internal
document that SCAQMD is willing to share with CEC in order to facilitate meeting the
expedited schedule for the CEC process. However, any such draft PDOC is for CEC
staff's review only and is not to be released outside your agency, until we have
completed our review of the PDOC and issued a formal version of the document.
Thanks.

Best regards,
Andrew

Andrew Lee, P.E.

Sr. Air Quality Engineering Manager

So. Coast Air Quality Management District
21865 Copley Drive

Diamond Bar, CA 91765

(909) 396-2643



From: Layton, Matthew@Energy [mailto:Matthew.Layton@energy.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Andrew Lee <ALee@aqgmd.gov>; Mohsen Nazemi <MNazemil@agmd.gov>

Cc: Johnson, Roger@Energy <Roger.Johnson@energy.ca.gov>; Davis, Chris@Energy
<Chris.Davis@energy.ca.gov>; Bemis, Gerry@Energy <Gerry.Bemis@enerqgy.ca.qgov>
Subject: DOCs for Alamitos and Huntington Beach

Mohsen and Andrew,

We just had a status conference for Huntington Beach. AES reported that the PDOC is
imminent, but AES wanted the committee to check with the District. The Committee
deferred, saying it might appear to violate our Ex Parte Rule. They in turn asked staff to
contact you to find out the current schedule for release of the PDOC for the amended
HBEP. For the amended HBEP PDOC, do you have a schedule, what is that schedule,
and can we get a courtesy copy so we can start our incorporation into our PSA as soon
as possible?

Another item that came up today was that HBEP should not be a priority over Alamitos,
according to AES. The retirement of HBGS coupled with the demise of SONGS
resulted in HBGS coming back on line, and later, some HBGS units converting to
synchronous condensers. This focus (ie, the locational value of HB) seems to have
carried forward where all of us were thinking that HBEP was the priority over AEC. AES
clarified today that both should be given equal priority, or AEC should have the priority.
This stems from the facts that AES has access to the HBEP site from the approved
version to begin preliminary work and demo, while they do not have access to the AEC
site as no decision has been adopted.

So, for the AEC PDOC, do you have a schedule, what is that schedule, and can we get
a courtesy copy so we can start our incorporation into our PSA as soon as possible?

Please note that the committee asked that we docket your response so the record is
clear on your DOC status.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Layton - Supervising Mechanical Engineer

Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
California Energy Commission

1516 Ninth St, MS-46, Sacramento, CA 95814

Ph (916) 654-3868 Fax (916) 654-3882
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